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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 10:06 AM

To: 'Dee Vaccaro-King’

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Thank you for letting us know. We are forwarding this email to the proper section.

Thank you.

L.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Robents, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Dee Vaccaro-King [mailto:dvaccaro@sandlerandsandler.com]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 9:50 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of Address

| put in a request on Thursday and then checked today and the web page says it takes 5 business days.
The cnly thing is | did not give a document number. Should | resubmit?? It was for Cypris, LLC. Doc No.:

L1000 d address change to:
1111 Brickell Avenue

11th Floor

Miami, Florida 33131

United States

Thank you Rob.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 9:47 AM :
To: Dee Vaccaro-King

Subject: RE: Change of Address

The LLC {principal and mailing) address change can be updated with an email request to this office.
Please list the assigned document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minules to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depaniment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for
your participation. '

0S Customer Satisfaction Surve

From: Dee Vaccaro-King [mailto:dvaccaro@sandlerandsandler.com]
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Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 9:44 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: Change of Address

Can you please tell me how | change an address of an llc that was recently formed.i
Thank you, .

Dee King

Sandler and Sandler

4020 Sheridan Street

Suite C

Hollywood, FL 33021

954-966-1107

954-964-2512 Fax

The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone and return the original message to us at the above address via the U.5. Postal Service

Internal Revenue Service Circular 230 Disclosure
Any US tax advice contained in the body of this message was not intended or wriiten to be used, and cannot be used. by the recipient for the purpose of
avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions.
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